Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 19, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Speaking bullets for Minister Anand March 20

Thanks will integrate

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2020, at 7:05 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:

One edit from me. The speaking notes say that some supplies will start being delivered this week, while
others will follow. Since some have already been delivered, I’d include that. It otherwise sort of implies
that we haven’t actually received things yet as written.

Otherwise looks good!

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 19, 2020 6:18 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly
(SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>

Subject: Speaking bullets for Minister Anand March 20

Draft attached for quick review.

Thanks,
Emily
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